TO: Department Heads and Public

FROM: County Board of Commissioners, Controller/Administrator, County Clerk
DATE: 1/6/2021
RE: County Board and Committee of the Whole Meeting Schedule for 2021

The following is a list of dates for the County Board and Committee of the Whole meetings in 2021. Requests to address the Board of
Commissioners and Committee of the Whole should be submitted to the Controller/Administrator in advance of the scheduled meeting
dates. Also, it should be noted that meetings can be added or cancelled at the discretion of the Committee Leader. All meetings are either
held virtually via Google Hangouts or in the Tuscola County Purdy Building at 125 W. Lincoln St., Caro, Ml 48723 unless otherwise stated.

Meetings may be added, cancelled or rescheduled as necessary. If you need accommodations to attend a meeting, please notify the Tuscola County

27 & 4t Mondays 27 & 4t Thursdays

Committee of the Whole Full Board

8:00 A.M. 8:00 A.M.

January 11t 251 14t 28t
February gth, 22nd 11th 25t
March gth 22nd 11th 251
April 12t 26h 15t 20t
May 10, 24t 13t 27t
June 7th 218t 10t 24t
July 12t 26" 15t 29t
August oth 23rd 12th 26t
September 13t 271 16", 30"
October 11th 25t 14t 28t
November gth 22nd 10t 24t
December 13th, 271 16, 29t

County Board

Chairperson: Bardwell

Vice-Chairperson: Young

Work Groups:
Finance: Young, DuRussel

Personnel: Grimshaw, Vaughan
Building & Grounds: Grimshaw, DuRussel

Controller/Administrator’s Office at (989) 672-3700 two days in advance of the meeting.



